SYK_	
JR_	
JF	

Minutes

Albany NH Selectmen's Meeting October 5, 2011

At 3:30 p.m., the Selectmen's meeting was called to order. In attendance were Sara Young-Knox, Jack Rose and Joe Ferris. Also present were Lee Grant and June Johnson. The following business was conducted.

Regular Business:

- Reviewed & approved September 28 minutes-Joe made a motion to accept the minutes as submitted, Sara seconded the motion and all were in favor.
- Signed checks totaling \$2,919.24.
- Reviewed letter from Conway Village Fire District.
- Reviewed Revised Public Notice from Governor's Advisory Commission on Intermodal Transportation.
- Reviewed minutes from Conway Village Fire District.
- Reviewed storm report from PSNH.
- Reviewed invitation to learn about communities taking action for wildlife.

Speed Limits:

Deputy Paul Bois of the Carroll County Sheriff Department suggested the Board amend the speed limit ordinance to lower the speed limit of Bald Hill Rd. to 25 miles per hour. While patrolling, he feels on certain portions, people are travelling at the speed limit yet it seems excessive. Curtis drove over the road the following day and recommended it stay at 35 miles per hour. Jack and Joe agreed it will stay at 35 miles per hour.

Jack agreed that on certain portions of Bald Hill Rd., people approach blind spots too fast and tend to travel over the opposite side of the road. He feels striping the middle of the road in spots would help the problem.

Planning Board Resignation:

Jack made a motion to accept the resignation of Sam Farrington from the Planning Board. Joe seconded the motion and all were in favor. Sara added the resignation is accepted with regret and the Board greatly appreciates his hard work and dedication to Albany. The Board also agreed Sam will continue as an alternate member to the Zoning Board of Adjustment.

Abenaki Association gate:

Dorothy Solomon expressed concern about the gate located at the end of Moat View Drive saying no one seems to know who has the key to it and if there was an emergency, vehicles could not get through.

Joe recalled a discussion about this at a previous annual town meeting where the voters were told that all emergency vehicles carry bull bolt cutters and would be able to get through the gate by using them.

NonPublic Session RSA 90-A:3 (a)

At 4:10 p.m. Jack made a motion to move into nonpublic session citing RSA 91-A:3 II (a). Joe seconded the motion and all were in favor. Roll call was unanimous in the affirmative.

At 4:15 p.m., Joe motioned to move into public session, seconded by Jack and all were in favor.

At 4:16 p.m. it was determined that the minutes shall not be publicly disclosed. Jack motioned to seal the minutes, to not publicly disclose the minutes because it is determined that divulgence of the information will likely affect adversely the reputation of any person other than a member of the Board. Joe seconded the motion and all were in favor.

At 4:17 p.m. Joe made a motion to adjourn, Sara seconded the motion and all were in favor.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kathleen Vizard Administrative Assistant